ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COVM TTEE
March 13, 2014
8:06 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bob Lynn, Chair
Representative Wes Keller, Vice Chair
Representative Lynn Gattis
Representati ve Shel |l ey Hughes
Represent ati ve Doug | saacson
Represent ati ve Jonat han Krei ss- Tonki ns

VMEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Charisse MIlett
COW TTEE CALENDAR
HOUSE BI LL NO 310
"An Act relating to the selection and duties of delegates to a
United States constitutional convention."
- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COWMM TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 310

SHORT TITLE: U.S. CONSTI TUTI ONAL CONVENTI ON DELEGATES
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) T. W LSON

02/ 17/ 14 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 17/ 14 (H) STA
03/ 13/ 14 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAP| TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE TAMM E W LSON

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: As prine sponsor, presented HB 310.

M KE COONS, Regional Director

Ctizen Initiatives

Pal mer, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 310.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -1- March 13, 2014



ACTI ON NARRATI VE

8: 06: 28 AM

CHAIR BOB LYNN called the House State Affairs Standing Conmmittee
nmeeting to order at 8:06 a.m Representatives Keller, Gattis
| saacson, Hughes, Kreiss-Tonkins, and Lynn were present at the
call to order

HB 310- U. S. CONSTI TUTI ONAL CONVENTI ON DELEGATES

8:06: 33 AM

CHAI R LYNN announced that the only order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 310, "An Act relating to the selection and duties of
del egates to a United States constitutional convention.™

8:07: 03 AM

REPRESENTATI VE TAMM E WLSON, Al aska State Legislature, as prine
sponsor, introduced HB 310. She indicated that the proposed
| egislation would address the calling of a convention of the
states, based on three issues. She said she had been asked how
she could prevent a runaway convention and how the issue of
del egates could be addressed, and she said HB 310 outlines both
i ssues.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON said under HB 310, no matter how many
del egates are sent, there would be only one vote for each state.
Further, [the delegates] would not be paid for their service.
The states would direct their delegates in what to do and could
dism ss themfor not follow ng the directive.

8:08: 38 AM

CHAI R LYNN asked if expenses the delegate incurred for hotel and
transportati on woul d be covered.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON answered that that provision was not in
the proposed |egislation; however, she said that is something
the commttee could consider adding. She then brought attention
to a handout [included in the conmttee packet], which shows
exanpl es of what other states have done. In response to a
followup question from Chair Lynn, she confirmed that the
matter of individual conpensation would be up to individual
st at es. She said the decision could be nmade at any tine. She

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 13, 2014



poi nted out that because HB 310 would not, as currently drafted,
provide for conpensation, the result would be a zero fiscal
not e. She enphasized that it would be conpletely up to the
states what the delegates would be allowed to do. She said the
violation penalty for a delegate who did not follow the state's
directive could be a Cass C felony. She said she was not sure
the penalty should be so strict, since anyone convicted of a
Class C felony would no longer be allowed to vote. She
enphasi zed that the process for calling a convention would be
taken seriously, with paranmeters set.

REPRESENTATI VE T. W LSON brought attention back to the
af orenenti oned handout, and she pointed out that of the states
listed, South Dakota and West Virginia only appear under the

exanples of Ilimtation of authority of delegates, violation
penal ti es, and conpensati on, because they do not have
legislation related to delegate qualifications. For those

states that do set out delegate qualifications, she said the
qualifications are simlar, especially when establishing what
the states do not want to allow

8:11:13 AM

CHAIR LYNN expressed concern that the Ilengthiness of a
convention could preclude anyone who was not independently
weal thy from serving. He opined that the state should not
discrimnate in choosing del egates based on how nuch noney they
are able to afford for travel and neals.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON reiterated that the commttee could
i nclude | anguage in the proposed bill to allow decisions to be
made at the tine of the convention when nore details about the
conventi on woul d be avail abl e.

8:12:24 AM

REPRESENTATI VE | SAACSON asked if the bill sponsor was saying
that |anguage related to conpensation could be added to page 2,
line 18, which addresses the instructions that would be given to
del egat es.

REPRESENTATI VE T. WLSON responded, "I think what we m ght want
to do is take it out and let that be determned at the tinme. |If
we don't address whether they're conpensated or not, that would
| eave that discretion totally up to the |egislature when they're
doing that."

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 13, 2014



REPRESENTATI VE | SAACSON directed attention to page 2, line 15,
which read, "(e) Delegates and alternate del egates serve w thout
conpensation.” He said that may be taken at face value, and the
| egi slature nmay not determ ne conpensati on. He said he thinks
"we need to change it sonmewhere." He directed attention to
| anguage in subsection (c), on page 3, lines [1-3], which read
as foll ows:

(c) A delegate appointed under AS 15.50.120(a) or (c) who
casts or attenpts to cast a vote at a United States
constituti onal convention that 1is not authorized by the
instructions the |egislature provided".

REPRESENTATI VE | SAACSON asked, "So, is it our intent to, at that
time, allow the legislature to allow any refinenents, any
clarifications of the |anguage, because we know that they're not
going to be able to exactly cast a vote?"

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON answered that it would be up to the
| egislature to decide how exacting to be and whether to allow
the del egates to have di scussions on one topic, but not another.
In response to a question, she said sone states have expressed
that they would send two del egates, while others have not stated
how many they would send. She said the decision to conpensate a
full per diem may influence how many del egates would be sent.
She said sone states plan to send sitting |legislators, who

al ready receive conpensation. She said because only one vote
per state would be allowed, it my be too difficult for
del egates to cone to a consensus if there are too many of them
She said she thinks Alaska wuld send a small nunber of

del egates, but she wanted to leave that decision up to the
| egi sl ature.

8:16: 31 AM

CHAI R LYNN ventured that there should be nore than one del egate,
so that they could consult with each other.

REPRESENTATIVE T. W LSON concurred. She indicated that it would
behoove the state to have a backup del egate who could be ready
to fly to the convention if the delegate at the convention
commtted a violation and was sent hone.

8:17: 04 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- March 13, 2014



REPRESENTATI VE HUGHES asked if wunder HB 310, the state could
pass a resolution to allow an added topic of discussion at the
conventi on.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON confirmed that is correct.
8:18: 52 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER i ndicated that he would like to delete the
previously cited |anguage of "subsection (e), on line 15, page
2," so that "the conpensation question would be unstated rather
t han denied."

REPRESENTATI VE T. WLSON concurr ed. She stated her belief that
taking the language out would generate a conversation about
rei mbur senent.

8:20:14 AM
REPRESENTATI VE | SAACSON offered his understanding that the
recommendati on had been to delete all of [subsection] (e), and

he made a suggestion as foll ows:

| like the words that you' ve got on page 3, and just

use that again on page 2, line 15, where we say
"conpensation for delegates and alternate del egates
shal | be determined by joint resol ution under
15.50. 130(a)," which basically says: "Before the date
est abl i shed for conveni ng a Uni ted St at es
constitutional convention, the legislature shall, by
joint resolution, provide instructions”, et cetera.

And so, at that time just lunp it into that joint
resol ution.

REPRESENTATI VE | SAACSON asked if that would foll ow the sponsor's
i ntent.

8:21:07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE T. W LSON answered that woul d work.

8:21:19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE T. WLSON, in response to Chair Lynn, offered a
sectional analysis. She said Section 1(a) states that del egates

and alternate delegates to a constitutional convention would
have to be: qualified voters, residents of the state for at

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 13, 2014



| east three years preceding the appointnment, and not nenbers of
the U S. House of Representatives or Senate. She indicated that
Section 1(b) relates to a joint resolution [appointing and U S
Representative or Senator to Alaska as observer of the
constitutional convention], which she noted nust be called by a
two-thirds vote in order to happen. Section 1(c) would allow
the legislature to recall and replace del egates or observers by
joint resolution. Section 1(d) sets forth the procedures of a
conventi on.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON stated that starting on page 2, line
16, the duties of the delegates are listed, including that they
woul d take an oath of office and could be charged with a felony
if they do not abide by the rules. Subsection (c) states that
under HB 310, a delegate who attenpts to cast an unauthorized
vote would be in violation of oath, voided as a delegate, and
i mredi ately renoved and repl aced. She said she left the felony
| anguage in the bill for the commttee to see, but would be fine
with it renoved. She opined that a felony mght be a harsh
penalty for soneone who has nade the sacrifice to take part in
t he convention; however, it is a serious matter to hold such a
convention to consider a change to the Constitution of the
United States.

8:24: 00 AM

CHAIR LYNN asked where nobst of the I|anguage of the bil
ori gi nat ed.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON answered nost of the |anguage cane from
the State of Indiana. She pointed to a handout in the conmttee
packet showing Indiana' s legislation. She then related that the
remaining portion of HB 310 contains the |anguage that would
allow the Cass C felony as a penalty. She indicated that she
has heard concern from other legislators about not allow ng
individuals to determne why they are at a convention, but
i nstead ensuring that the del egate(s) chosen by the legislature

represent that body's intent. She rem nded the commttee that
"there has never been one of these called before," and one
reason may be because of the difficulty of change itself. She

tal ked about federal overreach coming into everyday life, to the
point that her constituents are reaching out to her about the
i ssue. She indicated that the overreach is not just happening
in terns of resource developnent and the land owned by the
federal governnment, but also regarding power plants, how the
land is wutilized, and water usage, anong other issues. She
said, "So, | think you're going to see a different notivation

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 13, 2014



that hasn't been there before." She opined that the Founding
Fathers would not have put in place the neans to call a
constitutional convention if they had not wanted future
governments to utilize it. At the sane tine, she enphasized, it
is inportant for everyone to enter into a convention with the
sane intent and with the sane paraneters set.

8:.27:22 AM

REPRESENTATI VE | SAACSON offered his understanding that "this is
actually the ... forty-first tinme a convention of states has
been called.” He recounted that prior to the Constitution,
there had been conventions of state, but the Comonweal th of
Virginia was the first to call it a convention of states in

1789. He ventured that what the sponsor was saying was that
none of the previous tines have "never resulted in an actual
convention.” He said it wuld be instructive to learn "how did
they in that time deal wth those who did not vote?" He
expressed concern with keeping the felony as puni shnent, because
it could result from an "honest disagreenent,"” and the del egate
woul d probably serve time in jail, would |lose his/her right to
vote, and may have difficulty finding a job. He acknow edged
that it is an inportant issue, but said he is not sure it
deserves the consequence of calling it a fel ony.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON reiterated she had no problem wth
changi ng the |anguage to just renoving the del egate, but wanted
to show the ganut of possibilities. She said there had not been
a convention of states since "the Article 5 portion has been put

in." She said there have been resolutions that have been passed
on various issues asking for [a convention], but not 34 states
com ng together to request one. She concluded, "This is nuch

different than any other convention that nmany people have
experienced. "

8:30: 57 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTI S questioned whether there is a penalty for
those who cast electoral votes for President other than they
have been directed.

REPRESENTATI VE T. WLSON said she does not know.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTIS opined that there should be severe

consequences for sonmeone who represents all Al aska and agrees to
vote for the state but goes "off the reservation.”

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -7- March 13, 2014



CHAIR LYNN said he thinks Representative Gattis' question about
penalties related to electoral votes was a good one, and said he
woul d |i ke to know what the consequences are, because they could
be a gui deli ne.

8:32: 52 AM

REPRESENTATI VE HUGHES said she believes it should be a severe
consequence, Dbecause it could be one vote that nakes a
difference. She noted that other states have the felony penalty
in place. She said she was having trouble picturing how one
del egate "might go off" in voting if there were, for exanple,
five del egates sent.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON responded that it would be one vote,
and all five people would be "giving that vote on that."
Therefore, she said it would not be possible to distinguish "who
went off the reservation," because "you couldn't judge it until
the amendnment was actually brought forward from that group as
t he one vote."

REPRESENTATI VE HUGHES asked if all five delegates would be
puni shed with a felony for the single unauthorized vote.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON answered yes, because there would not
be a distinction unless the legislature set up one, for exanple,
by appointing one of the five as the |eader. She said the
| egislature mght want to determ ne ahead of tine that it would
send only one or tw delegates so there would not be the
situation of soneone in charge deviating fromthe plan who "gets
soneone to go a different direction.”

REPRESENTATI VE HUGHES expressed concerned there may be five

del egates and "two totally disagreed, but ... the three went and
voted against, and then the two who weren't in agreenent got a
felony." She said that needs to be addressed. She noted that

under HB 310, observers from Congress could be sent, and she
guesti oned whether there could be sonme observers from the state
sent, along with one or two del egates from Al aska.

REPRESENTATI VE T. W LSON answered as foll ows:

In nost of the docunents we've read, for whatever
reason they were sending just one. Now, whet her that
is because they're already talking about a lot of
people and there's no limt on how many del egates -
that may have been why the one was there. | don't

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 8- March 13, 2014



think there's a nunmber on alternates, you know, you
m ght be able to do that versus observers on it, :
but I think you nmade a good point that limting the
nunber of delegates you have, especially if you want
to keep what happens pretty severe, is a very good
choice to go with

REPRESENTATI VE HUGHES concluded that "all of that" would be
decided at the point that the |legislature put together a
resolution with instructions. She pointed to |anguage on page
2, beginning on line 10, which read as foll ows:

(dy If a rule or procedure established by a
constitutional convention called by a two-thirds vote
of the state legislatures under art. V, Constitution
of the United States, is different than the procedure
established wunder this section, selection of the
del egates shall conply with the rule or procedure
established by the constitutional convention, and the
del egates shall conply with AS 15.50. 130.

REPRESENTATI VE HUGHES next pointed to the |anguage on page 3,
which states that the vote would be voided if the del egate voted
agai nst instructions. She asked, "What would happen if, at the
convention, they would nmake a rule that said no votes would be
voided? O could they ... make that rule at the convention?"

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON said she thinks they could neke any
rules they want at the convention; however, the del egates would

still be under the rules that were set up for them in Al aska.
If there was a conflict between the two, it could result in
their not being able to do anything at the convention. She

enphasi zed that the state's instructions would be "first and
forenost."

REPRESENTATI VE HUGHES of fered her understanding that that is not
what is stated on the aforenentioned |anguage on page 2,
begi nning on Iine 10.

REPRESENTATI VE T. W LSON responded as foll ows:

Let's just say that we were given a specific
anendnent; this anendnent was sonething different that
t he convention brought up, and the del egate decided to
say yes when the instruction was no. They would break
what they were sent for. But you're right, | think
that's why the Cass C felony is, is because it could

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 9- March 13, 2014



count . The vote could count if they did, and if it
was that vote that got to 34. Again, that's why you
woul d want to make sure there was sonething harsh, so
t hat people knew that if they went down that road what
woul d happen.

The other portion of it is that if that got passed

because that happened - because that happened to be
the one vote that ... killed it, the scale - those
anmendnents still have to conme back to the state, where

38 would have to ratify it; Alaska would already be a
no at that point, because they had sent a portion of
it. So, | don't think you could void out their vote
on the convention, because you are not in control of
the convention; you're in control of the delegate.
And again, that's why you want to nmke sure the
del egates are very clear on what can happen if they -
as Representative (Gattis said - go "off t he
reservation.”

REPRESENTATI VE HUGHES said it is difficult to inmagine how it
would all play out. She questioned whether there should be a
plan in place to renove Alaska from participation if sonething
happened at the constitutional convention that Al aska did not
support.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON said Alaska could pull out at any
poi nt .. She indicated that the main concern is the choosing of
del egates, as well as clarifying that the delegates could go to
the convention with "these anendnents, versus these issues.”
She said breaking it down to an issue can go a lot further. She
tal ked about <clarity having inpact. She cautioned against
[just] pulling out one person from the convention, instead of
repl acing the person, because the state would no | onger be part
of the discussion. She said there are a lot of "what-ifs,"” and
she understands the concern is real. She stated, "But at the
sanme tine, sonetines you have to ... take those, to go down that
road, because without it you can't make change."

REPRESENTATI VE HUGHES suggested there may be a circunmstance in
whi ch Al aska would want to pull out of the convention, if it did
not agree with the course of the convention and its one vote
woul d make the difference in the two-thirds vote requirenent
She offered her understanding that the sponsor was saying that
Al aska could pull out at any tine.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -10- March 13, 2014



REPRESENTATI VE T. WLSON confirned Representative Hughes
understanding was correct. She said a resolution was passed
yesterday that states that Alaska wants to participate in a
convention, if one is called; however, she said Al aska could
choose instead, for any reason, not to participate.

8:44: 23 AM

CHAIR LYNN offered his understanding that the origina
constitutional convention was closed to the public, and he asked
if a new constitutional convention would be closed to the
publi c. He asked if anyone outside of official observers and
del egates woul d be allowed into the convention.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON offered her wunderstanding that the
observers would be officially designated. She said she does not
know if the convention would be open to the public, but ventured
that Congress night determne the paraneters. She said there
would be a large nunber of people comng from the mninum 34
states that would be necessary to have <called for the
convention, and other states could send people, as well.

CHAIR LYNN recollected that news of the original constitutiona
convention had been "a huge surprise.”

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON reiterated that Congress would nost
likely decide the level of privacy, not the states. She
expressed dubi ousness at the possibility in current tines of a
convention being held w thout the public know ng about it.

8:46: 48 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER said there is a huge body of law related
to this issue. He said he worked on a simlar bill wth Doug
Gardner, a bill drafter in Legislative Legal and Research
Services, and he recommended M. Gardner as a source for
answering questions. Further, he said there is an attorney,

[ Robert G ] Natelson, who has witten a history of conventions.
Representative Keller said [a state] can pull out up to the
point of a ratification, but after that there may be guiding

rules as to whether [a state could pull out], "because of the
work that's gone into it." He said, "The two-thirds just gets
us to a drafting convention, and that is ... the one that we're

guiding here in this process."

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER said he thinks it is appropriate to keep
the |anguage regarding the Cass C felony, but he pointed out

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -11- March 13, 2014



that the standard of "knowingly" is a high standard of proof
that is inportant in crimnal |aw

8:49:21 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTIS indicated that her experience taking part
as a delegate in other types of conventions has shown her that
it is not unusual for alternate delegates to be appointed. She
said the state would tell the del egate what they can and cannot
do, just as electoral delegates are told. She suggested that
the commttee may be "worrying about what-ifs that are not there
yet."

8:51: 21 AM

REPRESENTATI VE | SAACSON, to t he sponsor, of fered hi s
understanding that "the questions that you were dealing wth
were nore in the instructions that a future legislature, by
joint resolution, is going to ... determne,” especially in
terms of how changes would be nmade at the convention. He said
the aforenentioned portions of |anguage in the bill, on pages 2
and 3, look contradictory, but the proposed bill would instruct
future legislatures in "how to accompbdate that type of a
scenario.” He said he was a delegate to a 2004 National
Republ i can convention, and there were nultiple delegates who
chose which one would "pass the vote for the state.” He said he
i mgines that if that person had gone against the w shes of the
group, he/she "would probably be |ynched." That person would
shoul der the nost liability in crimnal conplaint. He ventured
that that would be determned by joint resolution |ater.

REPRESENTATI VE | SAACSON said Ben Franklin and John Adans took
part during the treaty of Paris, and they had to conmunicate
back to the states and wait for clear instructions. He referred
to Representative Keller's comments and said there is a body of
| egal precedent that the commttee needs to investigate and,
per haps, require. He stated, "And so, by intent, |'m saying,
"Let's do it.' "' m agreeing. Let's make sure that this is
incorporated into the discussion of a future |legislature when
they make this joint resolution.”

REPRESENTATI VE | SAACSON, regarding observers, noted that even
the Arctic Council has observers who are not geographically
|ocated in the Arctic and are non-voters, which may include
countries such as China and Portugal, for exanple, who want to
be part of the discussion. He ventured that if menbers of
Congress are chosen as observers, they may serve as a reference

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -12- March 13, 2014



source to the delegates by giving them professional advice
related to how Congress might receive the proposed anendnment to

the constitution. He expressed confidence that a future joint
resolution will refine the purpose of observers and alternate
del egat es.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON said the observer also could be a
| egislator, who could give advice. She said the proposed
legislation is general on purpose to allow for unforeseen
circunstances to be addressed as they arise. She said limting
the scope now may result in mssing out on a discussion that may
result in the biggest inpact for Al aska.

8:56: 23 AM
REPRESENTATI VE HUGHES, referring to Representative Keller's

comment about "know ngly" being a high standard of proof for a
felony, pointed out that the person who takes the oath would be

saying he/she wuld be followwng the instructions and
aut hori zations, which she said she thinks "would probably fit
the test for the knowingly." She said if Legislative Legal and

Research Services has a differing opinion on that, she would
like to know.

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER remar ked that proving "know ngly" mght be
difficult, which is why it is a high standard.

REPRESENTATI VE HUGHES reiterated that when a del egate takes the
oath, he/she 1is agreeing to follow instructions, so, not
following them would be done know ngly; therefore, even though
"knowi ngly is a high standard,” it would be "clearly shown to be
that they knew what they were doing."

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON said if five delegates are sent, but
just one votes, then the one who votes may be the one who took

the oath; thus, it wuld be clear on the record who was
responsible for casting the vote. bservers who do not vote
woul d not have taken the oath. She clarified that the felony

woul d be attached to taking the oath.
8:58: 35 AM
REPRESENTATI VE | SAACSON directed attention to the |anguage

begi nning on page 2, line 21, which states that both del egates
and alternate del egates woul d take the oath.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -13- March 13, 2014



REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON stated that Representative |saacson was
correct.

8:59:02 AM

M KE COONS, Regional Director, Ctizen Initiatives, in response
to Chair Lynn, said the Citizen Initiatives in Alaska is a
grassroots organi zati on advocating the proper interstate use of
Article 5 of the Constitution of the United States. He said
state legislators nust not abdicate their Article 5 sovereignty
to the delegates at the convention. He said the deliberative
body is the state legislature; it is not the delegates. He
mentioned the felony aspect of HB 310, and noted that the
proposed |egislation would have to be signed by the governor.
He questioned if, once a constitutional convention was called
for, a delegate resolution would be created nore specific to how
the convention would be run. He asked, "Can we do that just
prior to going to the convention or can that be done in a near
future aspect ?"

9:01: 07 AM

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON responded that the State of Al aska
won't determine what is done at the convention; Congress calls
t he convention once there are a mninmum of 34 states requesting
a convention. The State of Alaska puts the paranmeters around
only its del egates.

MR. COONS, referencing Representative Hughes' previous comrent
about one state/one vote, stated that Article 5 of the US.
Constitution says nothing about that. He continued as foll ows:

In our resolution, the very first "whereas" is that
Article 5, Section 4, of the Constitution of the
United States guarantees each state a Republican-
formed governnent that gives each state equal standing
when <calling for a federal anendnment convention.
Article 5 of the Constitution of the United States
reserves the state legislatures the right to call for
a federal convention with the purpose of proposing
amendnments to the United States Constitution when
Congress, court, and executive branch refuse to
address the egregi ous wongs suffered by the people.

That puts it one state/one vote. Ri ght now there

really isn't anything that ... does this as far as the
conventi on.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -14- March 13, 2014



MR. COONS, in response to the coment of the sponsor, said if
the State of Alaska and a nunber of other states all draw up a
simlar type of resolution where it not only binds the
del egates, as HB 310 would do, but also sets out how the
commttees would be done, as well as "a whole series of things,"
then there would be a mjority of states going to the
convention; therefore, there would be "a sure and safe aspect,
because that means the vast majority of states that go into that
convention have all said this is the way this convention is
going to be run." M. Coons said Congress has no say in that;
once the required nunber of states call for the convention,
Congress nanes the date and tinme, but then is "conpletely out of
the scope on that."

MR. COONS, regarding the issue of the felony aspect of the bill,
concurred with Representative Keller that "this is basically,

knowi ngly violating that oath." He offered an exanple. He
i ndicated that he had sent out a delegate resolution, which, if
adopted, would be a safe convention for all states. He

indicated that Representative |saacson had talked about the
ability to do a nore general del egate resol ution.

MR COONS said he read HIR 22, which was sponsored by
Representative T. WIson, and he noted the joint resolution was
a call for a convention of states for topics. He further noted
that during the current neeting, Representative T. WIson had
said that "these would be anendnents that the states would be
sending down ... wth the delegates to the convention, not
i ssues. " He questioned how that would work w th what already
passed under HIR 22.

9:06:19 AM

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON said there are two ways of doing it:
tell the delegates what topics to address or, nore specifically,
provi de anmendnents already witten for the delegates to support
at the convention. She said the anmendnents would still have to
mat ch the topics; they could not go outside of them It would
be up to the legislature at the tine to decide how specific it
wants to get, she said.

MR. COONS said he would advocate for the anendnents, because it

would provide clarity when states cone together to work on an
amendnent. He said 51 percent have to ratify the anendnent.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 15- March 13, 2014



REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON corrected M. Coons by stating that it
would take a two-thirds vote to pass an anmendnent and a three-
gquarters vote to ratify it, so it is higher than 51 percent
She said she appreciates M. Coons' testinony. She requested
that Chair Lynn allow her to incorporate all the tweaks
suggested by the commttee into a commttee substitute to bring
back before the commttee. She said sone factors she would Iike
to mull over would be regarding the nunber of delegates,
conpensation, and the issue brought up by Representative Gattis
about the rules of the Electoral College.

9:09:44 AM

MR. COONS said he would like to see |anguage added reflecting
the aspect of Article 5, Section 4, of the Constitution of the
United States, so that it is clearly stated that each state wl|
get only one vote at the convention, so that no one can try to
get one vote per del egate.

9:11: 24 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTI S opined that [HB 310] is the "perfect next
step" following the passage of [HIR 22 on the House floor] the
prior day. She said she thinks the legislature is noving in the
right direction to state that it wants the federal government to
pul | back and listen to the states.

9:11:59 AM
REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON thanked the commttee and recapped the

concerns the commttee had expressed throughout the neeting.
She cautioned not to get so specific that the legislature ties

the hands of future |egislatures. She said hopefully the
federal governnment will see that there is a novenent afoot, and
take advantage of the opportunity to make changes before a
convention is called. In response to Chair Lynn, she said she

could have a commttee substitute ready by the upcom ng Tuesday.

9:13:45 AM

CHAIR LYNN <closed public testinony. In response to
Representative Hughes, he let it be known that he was okay wth
committee menbers conmunicating with the bill sponsor as further

i deas cone to mnd for HB 310.

9:14: 38 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -16- March 13, 2014



CHAI R LYNN announced that HB 310 was hel d over.

9:14: 54 AM

ADJ QURNIVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House

State Affairs Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at 9:15
p. m

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -17- March 13, 2014



